
Wednesday, September 22, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate in 

meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

09-08-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-08-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
09-15-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-15-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 9.22.21.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

HEART OF IOWA UTILITY PERMIT UT-21-15.PDF

Public Hearing – Deeding Roadways Within The Unincorporated Towns Of 
Abbott And Robertson

ABBOTT RD ALLEY DEED DESCRIPTIONS.PDF
ABBOTT TAX SALE 2021-MAP 8-19-21.PDF
ROBERTSON ALLEY DEED DESCRIPTIONS.PDF
ROBERTSON DEED MAP 2.PDF

Approve Final Plans For BRS-SWAP-0077(601)—FF-42 — Bridge 3267, Main Street Alden 
Over Iowa River

CHECK PLANS.PDF

Quit Claim Deed To S And I Properties, LLC

QUIT CLAIM DEED.PDF

Request For Waiver Of Right To Appeal Issuance Of Final Construction Permit – Schiller 
Site, Section 3, Alden Township

REQUEST FOR WAIVER - SCHILLER SITE.PDF

Resolution Approving Waiver Of Right To Appeal Issuance Of Final Construction Permit For 
The Construction Of Confined Animal Feeding Operation By The Iowa DNR

RESOLUTION APPROVING WAIVER.PDF

Resolution Re: Election Misconduct And Penalties Act

RESOLUTION RE ELECTION MISCONDUCT AND PENALTIES ACT.PDF

Changes Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS 1 - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS 2 - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS 3 - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Motions To Deed Roadways Within The Unincorporated Towns Of Abbott And 
Robertson

Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7. 9:02 A.M.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17. 11:15 A.M.



Wednesday, September 22, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate in 

meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

09-08-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-08-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
09-15-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-15-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 9.22.21.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

HEART OF IOWA UTILITY PERMIT UT-21-15.PDF

Public Hearing – Deeding Roadways Within The Unincorporated Towns Of 
Abbott And Robertson

ABBOTT RD ALLEY DEED DESCRIPTIONS.PDF
ABBOTT TAX SALE 2021-MAP 8-19-21.PDF
ROBERTSON ALLEY DEED DESCRIPTIONS.PDF
ROBERTSON DEED MAP 2.PDF

Approve Final Plans For BRS-SWAP-0077(601)—FF-42 — Bridge 3267, Main Street Alden 
Over Iowa River

CHECK PLANS.PDF

Quit Claim Deed To S And I Properties, LLC

QUIT CLAIM DEED.PDF

Request For Waiver Of Right To Appeal Issuance Of Final Construction Permit – Schiller 
Site, Section 3, Alden Township

REQUEST FOR WAIVER - SCHILLER SITE.PDF

Resolution Approving Waiver Of Right To Appeal Issuance Of Final Construction Permit For 
The Construction Of Confined Animal Feeding Operation By The Iowa DNR

RESOLUTION APPROVING WAIVER.PDF

Resolution Re: Election Misconduct And Penalties Act

RESOLUTION RE ELECTION MISCONDUCT AND PENALTIES ACT.PDF

Changes Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS 1 - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS 2 - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS 3 - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Motions To Deed Roadways Within The Unincorporated Towns Of Abbott And 
Robertson

Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7. 9:02 A.M.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17. 11:15 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/f19decf6-7e20-48c4-a41d-786b0020af88


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 8, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  8:02 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan
and Lance Granzow; and Jolene Pieters, Michael Pearce, Lee Gallentine, Matt Rezab, Taylor
Roll, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Cheryl Lawrence, Elaine Loring, Marian Kuper,
Julie Duhn, Lisa Whelan, Donna Juber, Connie Mesch, Becca Junker, Jacob Bolson, Quinn
Slaven, Curt Groen, Jamie Geisler, and Lori Kadner.  

Quinn Slaven presented on Summit Carbon Solutions’ project to capture, compress, and liquefy
carbon dioxide emissions from 31 ethanol plants in the Midwest, including one in Hardin
County, and transport emissions via pipeline to North Dakota for underground storage.  Slaven
also touched upon the history of Summit Agricultural Group and economic and environmental
impacts of the project.    

Questions were posed by Times Citizen Reporter Matt Rezab.

Slaven invited the public to attend a hearing on September 13, 2021 in Steamboat Rock to learn
more about the project.  

At 8:16 a.m., Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 9:00 a.m. Hoffman called the regular meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors
McClellan and Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Lee Gallentine, Pauline Lloyd, Taylor Roll, Jolene
Pieters, Dave McDaniel, Matt Rezab, Joe Donald, Evan Del Val, Machel Eichmeier, Darrell
Meyer, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: JD Holmes, Allison Munro, Elaine Loring,
Lori Kadner, Julie Duhn, Donna Juber, Connie Mesch, Curt Groen, Cheryl Lawrence, Kristi
Swalve, Lisa Lawler, Laura Cunningham, Megan Harrell, Denise Smith, Mark Buschkamp, and
Thomas Craighton.  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of September 1, 2021.  Motion
carried.  

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the September 8, 2021 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Evan Del Val, engineer with ISG Inc., spoke about County inspection requirements tied to the
carbon dioxide pipeline coming through the county and ISG Inc.’s services.  No action taken.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads: No update.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2021-38, Resolution to
Publish Notice of Letting for Lease of Agricultural Land, be adopted.  Granzow asked if the
lease allowed hunting, and County Engineer Taylor Roll advised the lease was for agricultural
use only.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None. 

Resolution No. 2021-38 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2021-38

RESOLUTION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF LETTING FOR LEASE OF
AGRICULTURAL LAND

WHEREAS, there are no existing leases for the following agricultural land totaling 8.25 acres,
more particularly described as follows:



The SW ¼ of the SE ¼, except the north 225 feet, the west 830 feet, and the south 250 feet, of
Section 17, Township 89 North, Range 20 West of the 5th P.M., Hardin County, Iowa.

WHEREAS, the County intends to lease this agricultural land and provide access to the highest
bidder; and

WHEREAS, Iowa Code requires that notice of letting bids be published.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County,
Iowa, that the Hardin County Board of Supervisors shall take bids on lease of agricultural land
described above herein; and the County shall publish notice the below notice:

NOTICE OF LETTING FOR LEASE OF AGRICULTURAL LAND
BY HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

To Whom It May Concern:

You and each of you are hereby notified that sealed cash rent bids will be received by the Hardin
County Board of Supervisors for the cash rent lease of agricultural land in Hardin County, Iowa,
totaling 8.25 acres, more particularly described as follows:

The SW ¼ of the SE ¼, except the north 225 feet, the west 830 feet, and the south 250 feet, of
Section 17, Township 89 North, Range 20 West of the 5th P.M., Hardin County, Iowa.

The sealed bids should be on a per acre basis.  Said bids must be received in the Hardin County
Auditor’s Office, 1215 Edgington Avenue, Suite 1, Eldora, IA 50627, in a sealed envelope on or
before 4:00 p.m. on October 14, 2021.  The timely received bids will be opened at the 9:00 a.m.
Board meeting on October 20, 2021.  The top five bidders then will be contacted by the Board
with the top amount to allow the top five bidders to raise their bids at a meeting to take place
later that day at 12:00 p.m., October 20, 2021 in the large conference room, Hardin County
Courthouse, 1215 Edgington Avenue, Eldora, Iowa.

The period of lease shall be for a term of four (4) years commencing on March 1, 2022 and
ending on February 28, 2026, with the cash rent to be paid as follows: one-quarter due on or
before April 1, 2022; one-quarter due on or before April 1, 2023; one-quarter due on or before
April 1, 2024; one-quarter due on or before April 1, 2025.  A copy of the lease document can be
obtained from the Auditor’s Office.

The Board reserves the right to reject any and all bids.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of September, 2021.

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ATTEST:

/s/ BJ Hoffman /s/ Jolene Pieters
BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters, Auditor

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2021-39, Resolution to
Enter 28E Between Hardin County and Marshall County on Asphalt Resurfacing of County
Highway S75, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays”

None.  Resolution No. 2021-39 is hereby adopted as follows:

HARDIN RESOLUTION NO. 2021-39
MARSHALL RESOLUTION NO.______________

ENTER 28E BETWEEN HARDIN COUNTY AND MARSHALL COUNTY ON
ASPHALT RESURFACING OF COUNTY HIGHWAY S75



WHEREAS, THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this ____day of__________,
2021, by and between Hardin County, Iowa, (hereinafter “Hardin”), and Marshall County, Iowa,
(hereinafter “Marshall”), WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto are separate governmental units within the State of Iowa
as defined by Section 28E.2, Code of Iowa; and

WHEREAS, Section 28E.3, Code of Iowa, provides that any power or powers, privileges
or authority exercised or capable of exercise by a public agency of the State of Iowa may be
exercised and enjoyed jointly by a public agency of the State of Iowa having such power or
powers, and

WHEREAS, both Parties are responsible for maintaining the public streets and highways
within their respective jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto are in agreement authorizing Hardin to administer and
submit for letting of contract documents for the asphalt resurfacing of County Highway S75
(hereinafter “Project”) through both jurisdictions’ individual Farm to Market Account on behalf
of both Parties.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED by and between the
parties hereto as follows:

1. Hardin will administer said project and will be the contracting authority per Iowa
Dept. of Transportation, on behalf of Hardin and Marshall. Said project is
anticipated for construction in 2022.

2. Project is located on County Highway S75 from County Highway E18 (Marshall)
north to 310th Street (Hardin).

3. Each county’s Farm-to-Market account shall be responsible for their portion of
material costs, divided by the county line.  This shall be designated through
separate divisions and project numbers on the project plans, as well as separate
pay vouchers with the Office of Finance.

4. Hardin shall be responsible for performing all planning and contracting
administration of the project without reimbursement. 

5. Each county shall be responsible for all survey, engineering, and inspection in
their respective counties.

6. Hardin and Marshall agree to save and indemnify and keep harmless, each other
against all liabilities, judgements, costs, and expenses which may in any way
come against either County or which in any way result from carelessness, neglect,
omissions, or any acts of either party or its agents, employees, or workmen in any
respect whatsoever.

7. Each party to this Agreement warrants that the execution of the Agreement, in
two original copies, has been authorized by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin
and Marshall.

          - HARDIN COUNTY -          - MARSHALL COUNTY -

/s/ BJ Hoffman                                                                  
BJ Hoffman, Chairperson David Thompson, Chairperson
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Marshall County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters                                                                  
Hardin County Auditor Marshall County Auditor

09/08/21                                                                  
Date Date

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2021-40, a resolution
accepting bid and awarding contract for Iowa River’s Edge joint trail projects NRT-
C042(87)—9G-42 and TAP-R-C042(104)--8T-42, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes”

McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2021-40 is hereby adopted
as follows:



RESOLUTION 2021-40

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereafter referred to as “the Board”, believes the Iowa
River's Edge joint trail projects NRT-C042(87)--9G-42 and TAP-R-C042(104)--8T-42, hereafter
referred to as “the project” is in the best interest of Hardin County, Iowa, and the residents
thereof.  The project is defined as bridge rehabilitation and concrete paving; and

WHEREAS, the Board has sought appropriate professional guidance for the concept and
planning for the project and followed the steps as required by the Code of Iowa for notifications,
hearings, and bidding/letting; and

WHEREAS, The Board finds this resolution appropriate and necessary to protect, preserve, and
improve the rights, privileges, property, peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, and convenience
of Hardin County and its citizens, all as provided for in and permitted by section 331.301 of the
Code of Iowa; and

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED by Board to accept the bid from Jasper Construction Services,
Inc. in the amount of $1,847,131.75 and awards the associated contract(s) to the same;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all other resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with
this resolution are hereby repealed.  If any part of this resolution is adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the resolution or action of The
Board as a whole or any part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.  This resolution
shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its approval as provided by law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that after
receiving the necessary contract documents, including but not limited to, the contractor’s bond
and certificate of insurance, Taylor Roll, the Engineer for Hardin County, Iowa, be and is hereby
designated, authorized, and empowered on behalf of the Board of Supervisors of said County to
execute the contracts in connection with the afore awarded construction project let through the
DOT for this county.

Dated at Eldora, Hardin County, Iowa, this 8th day of September, 2021.

Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa

/s/ BJ Hoffman

/s/ Reneé McClellan

/s/ Lance Granzow

ATTEST:

By /s/ Jolene Pieters
         County Auditor

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to set September 22, 2021 at 9:02 a.m. for public hearing
on deeding roadways within the unincorporated towns of Abbott and Robertson.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Northeast Iowa Area Agency on Aging
28E Agreement.  Motion carried.

After Hoffman read aloud a National Voter Registration Month Proclamation, and Granzow
expressed unease with its mention of online voter registration, the following action was taken:

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the National Voter Registration Month
Proclamation.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the abatement of 2020 taxes for David and
Renee Hoyt on Parcel No. 87-19-07-152-019, Order No. 5929.  Motion carried.



Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Recorder’s Monthly Report for August
2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Sheriff’s Monthly Report for August 2021.
Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the retirement of Kevin Wykle, Truck Driver,
effective 12/31/2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the retirement of Bruce Haskin, Truck Driver,
effective 09/30/2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Drake Baade, part-time
Correctional Officer, at a rate of $18.90/hour, effective 09/08/2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the resignation of Jennifer Kappel, full-time
Jailer, effective 09/08/2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Ian N. Showers, part-time
Correctional Officer, at a rate of $18.90/hour, effective 09/08/2021.  Motion carried.

Other Business:
Hoffman announced that public comment will return to the agenda under new procedures.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 10:01 a.m. the meeting was reconvened.  Present: Supervisors Hoffman, McClellan, and
Granzow; and Pauline Lloyd, Michael Pearce, Kyle Janes, Kent Krause, and Angela Silvey.
Attending via Zoom: Dan Tilkes, Julie Duhn, and Amber Wiese.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Chair Hoffman opened the public hearing on the Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit
– Schiller Site, Section 3, Alden Township.  

Proof of publication was verified by Angela Silvey, Board Secretary.

Kent Krause reviewed the construction permit application.  Temporary Sanitarian Dan Tilkes
noted the DNR will be surveying from an existing hog site to the proposed hog site to ensure
distance is correct.  

No written comments were received.  Oral comments were heard from Julie Duhn.

Hoffman requested Tilkes provide the survey results to the Board.

There being no other comments or objections, McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to close the
public hearing.  Motion carried.

At 10:15 a.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________ _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                        Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 15, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors McClellan and
Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Thomas Craighton, Jolene Pieters, Taylor Roll, Lee Gallentine,
Kent Krause, Carey Callaway Morton, Angela De La Riva, Machel Eichmeier, Pauline Lloyd,
and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Connie Mesch, Curt Groen, Cheryl Lawrence, Matt
Rezab, Lori Kadner, Mark Buschkamp, Elaine Loring, Lisa Lawler, Julie Duhn, Rocky Reents,
Donna Juber, Denise Smith, and Allison Munro.  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the September 15, 2021 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll updated the Board on bridge projects.

After brief discussion on Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA) versus ISG Inc. engineering
firms, McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the engagement letter from CGA for
carbon pipeline inspection services.  Motion carried.

Hoffman acknowledged receipt of a hog site separation distance survey, and the following action
was taken: Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to recommend approval to the DNR on Animal
Feeding Operation Construction Permit Application: Schiller Site, Section 3, Alden Township.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Application for Use of Courthouse
Grounds submitted by Jennifer Nazario for a 99 County Bible Reading Marathon slated for
October 6-7, 2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Auditor’s Monthly Report for August
2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the discharge of Brock Kinney, Correctional
Officer, effective 09/02/2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the resignation of Cyrus Thomas, Correctional
Officer, effective 09/10/2021.  Motion carried.

Other Business:
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve a Constitution Week 2021 Proclamation.
Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 10:36 a.m. the meeting was reconvened.  Present: Supervisors Hoffman, McClellan, and
Granzow; and Darrell Meyer and Angela Silvey.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to go into closed session pursuant to Iowa Code
21.5(1)(c).  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Motion
carried.  The Board entered closed session at 10:36 a.m.

Following discussion, Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to exit closed session.  Roll Call
Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.  Closed
session ended at 10:56 a.m. 



At 10:56 a.m. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________ _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                        Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





9/20/2021 10:13:07 AM Page 1 of 1

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 09/22/2021 - 09/22/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

AgVantage FS 39,485.57690V

Airgas North Central 411.05633V

Alliant Energy 16,179.774253V

Angela De La Riva 238.95100411

Black Hills Energy 74.244450V

Bonnie Wiederkehr 153.602485V

Campbell Supply Co 280.07620V

Central Lock & Key, Inc 305.002316V

Christine Axiotis 90.30100739

Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti 419.961545V

Cintas-Chicago 194.622475V

City of Iowa Falls 31.43509V

City of Radcliffe 65.80517V

Connie Surls 76.502545V

Contech Engineered Solutions 30,510.202398V

Donald C Orgel 105.00116E

Eldora Family Dentistry LLC 940.001108V

Eldora Tire & Alignment 91.6162947V

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op 30.001128V

GECRB/AMAZON 1,097.362403V

Greenbelt Home Care 4,708.7261807V

Ia Dept of Public Safety 2,119.505048V

IACME, Iowa Association of County Medical Examiners 200.00100925

IFADC 7,000.0062574V

Iowa Law Enforcement Academy 1,750.001810V

James D Johnson 16.659237E

Joel Weeks 67.50100732

Julie Bolhuis 54.00100603

Kathryn Gimer 153.30100733

Ken Brownlee 17.501595V

Machel R Eichmeier 82.00288E

Marla Kay Williams 294.502268V

Mid-America Publishing Corp 178.4862056V

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2,163.332286V

Orkin, 538-Waterloo 60.00100827

Patsy Daniel 167.302420V

Perry AG Services, Inc. 22,117.50100574

Pitney Bowes Inc-Reserve 395.65773V

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 232.8762320V

Quality Automotive Inc 275.4561237V

Steven G Recker 159.00219E

Summit Food Service LLC 4,479.682332V

Times Citizen 37.44538V

US Bank Equipment Finance 1,260.84954V

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 85.882924V

Verizon Connect Nwf, Inc-Dallas 18.19100620

Verlyn Mensing 400.00100703

Virtual Radiologic 417.00100193

Wayne Riskedahl 15.75100313

William J Hoffman 166.50596E

Ziegler Incorporated 293.721463V

140,169.28Grand Total:











Abbott Deed Descriptions, / Map 8/19/21

Maple Grove Investments Inc.

1) A 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 1 through 6 in block 
11, located in the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

OHP 1, LC

 2) East 160 feet of First Street lying between block 10 and 11, located in the 
unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa. 

3) A 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 1 through 6 in block 
10, located in the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

4) East half of Johnson Street lying west and adjacent to lots 7 through 10 in block 10, 
and the east half of Johnson Street lying west and adjacent to Second Street, located in 
the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

4A) Second Street lying south and adjacent to lot 7, block 10, located in the 
unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa. 

 Abby Trust

5) East 160 feet of Second Street lying between blocks 9 and 10, located in the 
unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa. 

6) A 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 1 and 2 in block 9, 
located in the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

Birch Grove Investments Inc.

7) East half of a 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 4,5,6 in 
block 9, located in the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.



12

11

10

9

8

7

1

5

2

3

4

6

11

12

11

10

9

8

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

10

12

11

10

7

9

1

8

2

3

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

11

12

10

Revision Date: 08-19-21

A Portion of Abbott Plat

9

PROPOSED DEEDS TO

STREETS & ALLEYS FOR TAX SALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Secound St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
First St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Johnson St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Third St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Birch Grove  Investments Inc. (7008)

AutoCAD SHX Text
High St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Abby Trust Abby Trust (7007)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Maple Grove  Maple Grove  Investments Inc.  (7005)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OHP 1, LC  OHP 1, LC  (7006)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 1)(Decription 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 2)(Decription 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 3)(Decription 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 4)(Decription 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 6)(Decription 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 7)(Decription 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 4A)(Decription 4A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 5)(Decription 5)



Robertson Alley Deed Descriptions

Dona Allen LLC.

The South half of a 20 foot-wide (east-west) alley laying north and adjacent to lots 9 
and 10 in block 2, located in the unincorporated town of Robertson, Hardin County, 
Iowa.

     The North half of First Street adjacent to lots 9 and 10 in block 2, located in the 
unincorporated town of Robertson, Hardin County, Iowa.

























































































































                                                                                                                              
                                           

                                                
                                                                          

            Environmental Compliance 
                                      …for agriculture       620 Country Club Road   Iowa Falls, Iowa 50126   Office: (641) 648-7300   Fax: (641) 648-7310      
                                                                                                                                                                                      www.pinnacleiowa.com  
 
 
 
 
September 20, 2021 
 
 
 
Hardin County Board of Supervisors 
1215 Edgington Ave. 
Eldora, IA 50627 
 
 Re: Request for Waiver of Right to Appeal Issuance of Final Construction Permit 

Shiller Site 
 
Dear Board of Supervisors: 
 

The purpose of this letter is to request that the Board of Supervisors waive the 14-day appeal period of 
the final construction permit for the above-referenced site. As you are aware, the draft permit was issued 
Monday, September 20. With this, we are requesting that the Board of Supervisors vote to waive its right to 
appeal the construction permit. The waiver is being requested to expedite the construction schedule of this site. 
 

We greatly appreciate your assistance in getting this on the agenda for the next board meeting.  Please 
feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kent Krause 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION    
 

APPROVAL OF WAIVER OF HARDIN COUNTY’S RIGHT TO APPEAL ISSUANCE OF FINAL 
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF CONFINED ANIMAL FEEDING 

OPERATION BY THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Hardin County Board of Supervisors has received notice from the Iowa Department of Natural 

Resources (DNR) that Kyle Janes, Schiller Site has been issued a draft permit for the construction of 
a confined animal feeding operation building(s) in the NE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 3, T89N, R22W, 
Alden Township, Hardin County, Iowa in unincorporated Hardin County. 

 
Section 2. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors reviewed the construction permit application and the 

manure management plan and determined that both appeared to be in compliance with the 
requirements of the Master Matrix, Iowa Code Section 459 and Iowa DNR rules and recommended 
approval of said application on ______________________. 

 
Section 3. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors hereby waives its right to appeal the issuance of the final 

permit within the fourteen (14) day limit from the time of receipt of notice of the issuance of the 
draft permit. 

 
Section 4. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors encourages the Iowa DNR to issue the Final Permit 

immediately upon notification of this waiver. 
 
Section 5. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors authorizes the Board Chairman to notify the Iowa DNR of 

this waiver. 
 
Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
ADOPTED this   day of September, 2021 with the vote thereon being as follows: 
 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
OBSTAIN: 
ABSENT/NOT VOTING: 
 
      
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
 
 

 

 



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA 

1215 Edgington Ave. 
Eldora, IA 50627 

Phone: 641-939-8219 
 
 
September _____, 2021 
 
Attn: Cindy Garza 
Iowa DNR 
Field Office #2 
2300 15th St. SW 
Mason City, IA 50401 
 
Re: Owner:  Kyle Janes 
 Name of Operation:  Schiller Site 
 Location:  NE ¼ of the SE ¼, Sec. 3, Alden Twp., Hardin County 
 Facility ID:       71748__ 
 
Dear Ms. Garza: 
 
 The Hardin County Board of Supervisors is in receipt of the draft permit for Kyle Janes’ Schiller Site 
confinement construction permit.  The Board understands that it has the right to appeal the issuance of a final 
construction permit within 14 days after its receipt of the draft permit under Iowa Code Section 459.304 and 
Iowa Administrative Rule 567-65.10(7). 
 
 After consideration of this matter, the Board supports allowing construction to begin as soon as possible.  
The Board voted unanimously to unconditionally and irrevocably waive its rights to appeal the above-
referenced construction permit and we would ask that the Iowa DNR issue the final permit to Kyle Janes 
immediately. 
 
 By waiving its rights to appeal the Schiller Site’s permit, the Board does not in any way waive its rights 
to appeal any other confinement construction permits that may be issued by the Iowa DNR to livestock 
producers in Hardin County in the future. 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
              
       Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 











 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   
 City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 



 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   
 City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 



 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   
 City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 


	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Please enter the following changes as of: 09/22/2021
	Name: Heath Hansen
	Department: Secondary Roads
	Address 1: 10143 Co Hwy S33
	Address 2: Alden
	Address 3: IA
	Address 4: 50006
	Position: Truck Driver
	SalaryHourly Rate: $21.80/hr
	Fund: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
	Fulltime: On
	Permanent Parttime: Off
	TemporarySeasonal Parttime: Off
	Hired: Off
	Promotion: Off
	Demotion: Off
	Pay Increase: Off
	Leave of Absence: Off
	Resignation: On
	Retirement: Off
	Layoff: Off
	Discharge: Off
	Dates: 
	Other 1: 
	Other 2: 
	Other 3: 
	Dates of Employment: 04/07/2021
	to: 09/22/2021
	Last Day of Work: 
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid: 
	to_2: 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 
	Please enter the following changes as of_186fb98784cf: 09/20/2021
	Name_4f8d39c6982d: Dale M. Schwarck
	Department_5ff0f9b7f242: Secondary Roads
	Address 1_65f2e2e451d5: 29425 Y Avenue
	Address 2_5691605ae7c5: Eldora
	Address 3_665e0d2993e9: IA
	Address 4_772debe946e9: 50627
	Position_c9de26f5936e: Truck Driver
	SalaryHourly Rate_d1b212fb0412: $22.37/hour
	Fund_48a99b22ef87: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
	Fulltime_a851999aca57: On
	Permanent Parttime_257fcc2613c2: Off
	TemporarySeasonal Parttime_1a3bc41a9b9c: Off
	Hired_d30ac016954b: Off
	Promotion_b4c520833ff7: On
	Demotion_f367a2c3334e: Off
	Pay Increase_82b2a46930f6: Off
	Leave of Absence_ebe93777d603: Off
	Resignation_6acbc0ba39cf: Off
	Retirement_f9268fd1d5d1: Off
	Layoff_46583347c26a: Off
	Discharge_36ee912d632d: Off
	Dates_39d423a1daf1: 
	Other 1_660470463878: 
	Other 2_82e1af7ade91: 
	Other 3_83541224652c: 
	Dates of Employment_d2de08c3a0ca: 5/15/2017
	to_52aa2e05ee49: 
	Last Day of Work_1395f6b9c903: 
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid_a21a34ad2a66: 
	to_2_0572e31699fa: 
	Date_9a13ce3fe7c9: 
	Date_2_bfafc511d538: 
	Please enter the following changes as of_40bcd2d04c62: 11/30/2021
	Name_a63694d940de: Dave Hilsabeck
	Department_2ace83ae5442: Secondary Roads
	Address 1_77ffecc3b0b2: 1313 2nd Street
	Address 2_9908165a85bb: Eldora
	Address 3_d27f265fe9e2: IA
	Address 4_ad4e68056811: 50627
	Position_eefce98fc05b: Motor Grader Operator
	SalaryHourly Rate_5276fd530fde: $22.32/hour
	Fund_2d8c6fc54110: 20 - Secondary Roads
	Fulltime_5dcb577db7e2: On
	Permanent Parttime_06f1696fdb2b: Off
	TemporarySeasonal Parttime_becce02daeeb: Off
	Hired_8be66ed3a465: Off
	Promotion_0458f165d5b5: Off
	Demotion_63aed265d3f6: Off
	Pay Increase_6a2aba352d75: Off
	Leave of Absence_1e4995675582: Off
	Resignation_560c75a3bc1b: Off
	Retirement_ca98782baf87: On
	Layoff_649fddbebaae: Off
	Discharge_94ff65ed5537: Off
	Dates_f14752cc3c1b: 
	Other 1_218c7f9bba68: 
	Other 2_89473e405f32: 
	Other 3_c252c6a7ca6e: 
	Dates of Employment_4fad6611f6a2: 05/12/2014
	to_180b8f5a3806: 11/30/2021
	Last Day of Work_5cf9ab7e2e1e: 11/30/2021
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid_31e7006a70f2: 
	to_2_b10a33a0f409: 
	Date_89fe6fe535ea: 
	Date_2_0b7000f05c80: 


